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October 24, 2008

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Hon. Tre Hargett, Chairman
c/o Sharla Dillon filed electronically in docket office on 10/24/08

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37238

Re:  Petition for Regulatory Exemption Pursuant to T.C.A. 8 65-5-108(b) to
Increase Regulatory Parity and Modernization
Docket No. 08-00192

Dear Chairman Hargett:
On October 22, 2008, CompSouth filed a Petition to Intervene in this
proceeding. As the basis for its Petition, CompSouth stated that this proceeding

may affect the TRA’s jurisdiction over AT&T’s wholesale services which are
offered to competitors such as the members of CompSouth.

In its Petition, AT&T does not seek relief from any of its wholesale
obligations.

A copy of this letter has been provided to counsel for CompSouth.

Very truly yours,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on October 24, 2008, a copy of the foregoing document
was served on the following, via the method indicated:

[ ] Hand Henry Walker, Esquire
[ 1 Mail Boult, Cummings, Conners & Berry
[ 1 Facsimile 1600 Division St., #700
[ 1 Overnight P. O. Box 340025
% Electronic Nashville, TN 37203

hwalker@boultcummings.com
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